APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Loui.iana Power & Light Company Docket: 50-382/84-38
waterford Steam Electric Station, Unit 3
Permit: CPPR-103

License: SNM-1913

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
August 20-24, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR
Part 2, Appendix C), 49 FR 8583, dated March 8, 1984, the following violation
was identified:

Failure to Post Form NRC-3, "Notices to Employees"

10 CFR Parts 19.11(c) and (d) and 50.7(e) require that each licensee,
permittee, and applicant shall post Form NRC-3, "Notice to Employees,” on
its premises. Posting must be at locations sufficient to permit employees
protected by this section to observe a copy on the way to or from their
place of work.

Contrary to the above, the licensee had not posted Form NRC-3 so that
workers could observe a copy on the way to or from their place of work.
Specifically, Form NRC-3 was not readily observable near avenues of
ingress and egress to and from the control room and the offices of
chemistry and health physics within the reactor power block.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (Supplement II) (382/8438-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Louisiana Power & Light Company is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extendinj your
response time for good cause shown.

Dated: QCT 17 1984
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